

*"Coming together is a beginning. Keeping together is progress.
Working together is success." —Henry Ford*

Fred Tafoya, P.E.

Director of Engineering, Principal

BIO

Fred enjoys understanding his client's individual goals and objectives. Fred believes that a solid team provides the necessary foundation to serve clients and that success is ultimately the result of a team's collaborative efforts. His steady management style and more than two decades of experience make him an effective manager for his clients and a mentor to his coworkers.

Prior to joining Redland Consulting Group, Inc. in 2008 he spent his 8 previous years at a Denver based firm helping define many of Colorado's premier communities.

PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Fred's diverse experience began in Southern California during the late 1980's, where he joined one of the regions top Planning and Engineering firms in San Diego. During these initial 5 years, he developed his technical skills designing a variety of project types including master planned communities, retail centers and commercial properties. "Working so closely with planners provided me with an early insight to site design principals beyond an engineering perspective", remarked Fred.

After relocating to Colorado, he quickly emerged as an effective leader for his management and operational skills. Fred's ability to dissect permitting and code requirements provided a basis to effectively negotiate with agency staff and earned him respect within the municipal and development communities. During this time, Fred worked on a variety of projects including The Preserve in Greenwood Village, Level (3) World Headquarters located within the Interlocken Advanced Technology Environment and multiple single and multi-family residential developments.

From 2000 to present, Fred has continued to develop problem solving, management and leadership skills by completing successful projects for recreation, resort, retail, mountain and residential sites, including Tallyn's Reach, Brighton Crossing and Backcountry. His experience and expertise in master planned communities continues to prove invaluable as he helps to develop marquee communities such as Bayshore and Ute Lake Ranch by Carma.



www.redland.com

EDUCATION

University of Colorado
Bachelor of Science
Civil Engineering

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Carroll & Lange, Inc.
Engineering Manager
2000 – 2008

Kirkham Michael, Inc.
Project Manager | 1994 – 2000

Project Design Consultants, Inc.
Design Engineer/Project Engineer
1989 – 1994

REGISTRATIONS

Professional Engineer
Colorado, 30446
California, 50493

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

Urban Land Institute (ULI)
Home Builders Association (HBA)

